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Public Serbice Commissgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 29, 1996

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Cummunicmiumm
RE: Docket #960501-TC

After speaking with Mr. Nathan Matalon this morning, he would like to use the name
PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION EXPERTS, INC, on his certificate.  When they
receive phone calls at the business, they unswer their phone, "PRO COMM EXPERTS” (a
shortened version of the title) and that's why they put it on the application. Please chunge
the docket title to reflect the corporate name. (See attachment.)

If you have questions, please contact me at (904) 413-6550.
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| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Incorporation of
PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION EXPERTS, INC., a Florida corporation,
filed on March 4, 1996 effective March 1, 1996, as shown by the records of
this office.
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The document number of this corporation is P96000020879.
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®iten under my hand and the
Breat Seal of the State of Florida,
at Tallahussee, the Uapitol, this the

Seventh dayof March, 1996

Q;&JW

Sandra B, Mortham
Secretary nf State
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